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1

(]) 1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

2 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

3------ -------------x

4 In the matter of: :
s

5 WISCONSIN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY :

s

6 POINT BEACH NUCLEAR PLANT : Docket No. 50-26o-OLA
: 50-301-OLA

7 Units 1 and 2 :
| s

8---------- - - - - - - - - - -x

9 In the Offices of
;

Alderson Reporting Co.
10 400 Virginia Ave. S.W.

Washington, D. C.

11
Wednesday, September 16, 1981

| 12

|
A telephone conference in the above-entitled

13
matter was convened, pursuant to notice, at 10:25 a.m.

'' 14
BEFORE:

15
PETER'B. BLOCH, Board Chairman

16 Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

17 HUGH C. PAXTON, Ph.D, Member
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

18
JERRY R. KLINE, Ph.D, Member

is Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

20 APPEARANCESs
|

21 On behalf of Wisconsin Power Compe.ny

22 BRUCE CHURCHILL, Esq.
LISSA SIDGEWAY

23 Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N. W.

() 24 Washington, D. C. 20036

25

O
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On behalf of Wisconsin's Environmental Decade'

2
KATHLEEN M. FALK, Esq.

3 114 Lewis Carroll Street
t Madison, Wisconsin 53703

4
: On behalf of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission

,

'

5
CHARLES A. BARTH, Esq.

6 START TREBY, Esq.
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3

O ' 23ocIsnIE2s

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Good morning. I am goina to

3 attempt to start this conference. My name is Peter Bloch,

4 and I am Chairman of the Board for Wisconsin Electric Power

5 Company, Point Beach Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2, Docket

6 Nos. 50-266-OLA, and 50-301-OLA.

7 This is an on-the-rr'.ord status conference in this

8 case, and transcripts may be ordered at the close of the

9 formal conf erence f rom the reporter, whom I will ask to

10 remain on the line.

11 Because this is a telephone conference, I would

12 urge that we not have unnecessary interruptions, and that

13 unless a person is identified for the record by being called

14 o n , that they please preface their remarks by identifying

15 themselves each time that they talk.

16 I believe that we have on the line with us the

17 other two members of the Board who are Hugh Paxton.

18 MR. PAXTONs Yes.

19 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs And Jerry Kline.

20 MR. KLINE: Yes.

21 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: In addition, the staff is

22 represented, is that correct?

23 MR. BARTH: Yes, sir. I am Charles Barth, and I

O 24 aeve vita me "r stu rt tred1-
*

25 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Wisconsin's Environmental Decade

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INO,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345
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() 1 is represented.

2 MS. FALKs Yes.

3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: By Kathleen M. Falk.{}
4 MS. FALKs Right.

5 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: In addition, applicant is

6 represen ted by Bruce Churchill, is that correct?

7 MR. CHURCHILL: That is correct.

| 8 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: For your information, the
1

9 reporter's name is Pat Minson, is that correct.
!

10 MR. CHURCHILL: Mr. Bloc k', I also have on the line

11 with me Lissa Ridgeway of my office.

12 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I mentioned in setting up the
i

13 conference the question that we wish to discuss, but the

O 14 principal purpose is to get each part;'s notion of what the
i

I 15 status of this case and wha t a reasonable schedule is for

i 16 its resolution.

17 I thought I might ask first for staff's notions of

18 when the Staff Evaluation Report migh t be finished. Is

19 there a schedule established yet for processing the

20 amendmen t?

21 MR. BARTH: There is not a schedule yet, Mr.

22 Block. The technical reviewers and NRR are awaiting

23 information from the applicant, and they don't have it yet.

24 Until they have the additional information, I really cannot

25 say when the safety evaluation would be coming out.

(]) CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I would ordinarily call on

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554-23 0
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(]) 1 intervenor first f or most subjects, but I chink it would be

2 more helpful here if applicant presented its idea on the

3 status of the application.
s

4 HR. CHURCHILL: Yen. .thank you.

5 I wonder if I should maybe even clarify what tha j

6 application is all about. When I went bach to read the

7 actual change request, since it was not submitted in the

8 context of expecting a hearing, it might not have been

9 totally clear what the full magnitude of the request is. I

10 think the staff and the intervenors are probably aware of

11 it, but for the Board's edification a little background

12 material might be in order and helpf ul to explain what our

13 situation is , what we think the scheduling needs are, and'

O 14 when we are going to have the information in.
-|

15 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs I think that that would be ,

16 constructive .

17 MR. CHURCHILL 4 Thank you.

18 The application is simply an application to change

19 the tech specs to allow the company to repair by sleeving a

20 tubes that is degraded instead of plugging. Plugging takes

211t out of service. Sleeving is a way to repair it so that

22 it does not have to be taken out of service.

23 The application request is as simple as that. The

() 24 implications , though, are not really spelled out in the

25 request. That is that what the company plans is in March of

CZ)
|

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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() 1 1982, next spring, it would want to sleeve a lot of tubes in

2 Unit 2 during the refueling load which begins on March 26.

3 I am not sure how many that is right off the bat, but that
{

4 would c.11 be explained in the repair report which is due to

5 be filed shortly. But that is a major sleeving project.

6 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Churchill, I had the feeling

7 in reading the brief the two-and-a-half prige application

8 that the company must have done more extensive studies than

9 were being made available as yet. .

10 MR. CHURCHILL: That is true. The studies have

11 been done by Westinghouse.

12 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Have those studiet. already been

13 made available to intervenor?

O
14 MS. FALK: They have not.

15 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: They have not.

16 MR. CHURCHILL No. In fact, I am not even sure

17 they are totally available to us yet. Westinghouse is nov

18 in the process of preparing for applican t, on its behalf,

19 something called a repair report which is a long description

20 of the sleeving process as well as the testing, the

21 laboratory testing, and so on, that has been done.

22 It is similar, I believe, I can't say because I

23 have not seen it, but I suspect that it is similar to the

) 24 repair report that was submitted in conjunction with the

25 large scale resleeving program that has already been

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASH 6 GTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345
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O ' coaauctea et sea oaerre-

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Yes.

3 MR. CHURCHILL 4 It is part of the testing. It is

4 just to show that the results which supported the San Onofre

5 eff ort are also applicable here.

6 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Of course, I can't tell from what

7 has been filed. You say that it is similar, but I can't

8 tell wha t the dif f erences are. On the line, I would guess,

9 you could give me confidence that it is suf ficiently simila r

to tha t it would be able to be determined precisely because of

11 the prior work.

12 MR. CHURCHILL: That is right, and that is why I

13 f el t , because so much has not been said yet in the

O 14 applicatica, an application might be in order here.

15 CUAIRMAN BLOCH: Of course, my concern is that the

16 application seems to be requesting action this fall, and we

17 seem to hava insuf ficient information to act on.

18 MR. CHURCHILLs Yes, and that is our concern,

19 too .
'

20 The application seems to be requesting action for

91 a demonstration program which is a very small scale program

22 of sleeving 12 or less tubes as opposed to the real program

23 that is scheduled for next spring, which will be sleeving on

24 the order ' * probably over a thousands of tubes, it is a lot

25 of tubes that would have to be sleeved.

' bs
|
,
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() 1 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: It would sound that it ought to

2 be easier to make findings on the 12 tubes. On the other

(}
-nand, so far I have not seen anything that would bear on

4 whether the sleeving of the 12 tubes would be safe.

5 ER. CHURCHILLs This is what I would like to

6 explain, how this is all going to come together.

7 The reason the application seems to talk mostly

8 about the 12 tubes is that it was foremost in people's mind

9 because the demonstration program would have to take place

10 this f all, at least that is the judgment of the applicant.

11 They would like to see the demontration program before they

12 undertake a large scale program in the spring. So that is

13 the more immediate problem we have.

O
14 The main problem, aside from the demonstration

15 pro gram, is how to schedule the hearing (a) in time to get

16 authorization, if the Board so finds, in time to do the

17 sleeving program in March of next year. The secondary -

18 problem is how to get some kind of an authorization that
;

| 19 vill enable us to go ahead with the demonstration program

20 this f all.,

I
21 What I am going to propose is an interim motion

22 with supporting information, affidavits if necessary, to

23 show that there is no problem with this sleeving pr og ra m ,

() 24 and ask for permission for the Board to authorize the staff

25 to at least change the tech specs enough in time for that

|

ALDERSON REF CRTING COMPAN'.*,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-1345

. .__ . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -__ .



9

O ' aroar - 1 - t 1xi== dout the ae o==*r tio= = roar -

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Yes.

I 3 MR. CHURCHILL: Pending the completion of the full

4 hearing on the full program.

5 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Churchill, if I understand

I

6 correctly, the only thing pending right now is the

7 demonstration program.

! 8 HR. CHURCHILL: Technically not, and that is what

9 I have to explain. I am afraid that this is because the

10 amendment request just was not worded that clearly.

11 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I mean that this is the only

12 thing that is pending. We could go ahead and try to

13 expedite it, providing that we get the right information,

O 14 and providing that we can give intervenors a f air chance to

15 comment and discovar.

16 MR. CHURCHILLs When you look at the actual chance

17 tha t is requested in the tech spec, the change does not

18 limit it to doing the demonstration program.
I

19 CHAIRMAN BLOCH You would like to separate the
:

20 issue ou t.

21 MR. CHURCHILL: The request is really to enable

22 sleeving of as much as is necessary within limits for both

23 Units 1 and 2. The demonstration program is only going to

24 be at Unit 1 because it is the one that is coming down this

25 f all.

O

ALDERSoN REPoR11NG COMPANY,INC,
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0 1 I would like to separ te it out as follows, in the

2 sense that the main thrust of the application is for

3 authorization to do sleeving repair on both units. As part

4 of that, to be separated out possibly by a special motion,

5 interim authority to go ahead with the slee ving

6 demonstration program next month.

7 The reason I think we have to separate that out is

8 because (a) I don't think you are gotag to find canY safety

9 problems at with just the demonstration program as

10 opposed to what the intervenors may be contending wi th

11 respect to the entire program. The petition seems to have

12 a t least had in mind that we were talking about a large

13 scale sleeving program, which we were, and which they

O 14 understood because they have been involved in other

15 proceedings on this before.

16 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Churchill, can I accept that

17 as a motion and get comment at this point, or do you have

18 more to add?

19 MR. CHUBCHIL.: I will be filing a motion in

20 writing because it will have to have support. I have to

21 describe in more detail the sleeving program.

22 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I am not prepared to grant tha

29 principal motion which is tha you be authorized to do the

24 demonstration, but it seems tc .e that it could be fruitful

25 to get comments on your basic motion that we separate the

O

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ - _ _



11

1 issue out. There may be no opposition.
,

2 MR. CHURCHILL: I think that it would be fruitful

' 3 to have comments on it. I suppose the motion I would be

4 filing would , in ef f ect, be a request to separate the issue

5 out , yes.

6 CHA1RMAN BLOCH: Have you more important

7 inf orma tion to add before we ask for the other arguments?

8 MR. C.?DRCHILL I think, Mr. Bloch, the motion for

9 special permission to go ahead with the demonstration
i

10 program - T.et me say that the motion really is for'

11 permission to go ahead and come up to power again after the
i

12 outage with as much as six tubes slees tastead of

13 blocked. The tech specs now say that if you have a certain

O 14 degradation, you are supposed to block them. As many as

15 six , and it my be less, tha t we would like to sleeve

' 16instead of block, and come up to power.

17 CHAIRMAN BLOCH The motion that you are now

18 presenting at this point is to separate that issue out, and

19 consider it before considering the complete sleeving

20 program ?

! 21 MR. CHURCHILL: I was not intending to divide that

22 into two motions because it was all going to be one motion

23 in which everything would be laid before the Board and the

O 24 parties.

25 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: So you prefer that we not discuss

O

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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() 1 this motion at this point.

2 MR. CHURCHILL: We can certainly discuss the

{} 3 concept because maybe this will get into the discussion of

4 ,chedule. But I clearly will be filing a motion in writing

,
.ito this effect.

!
6 CHAIRMAN ELOCH: All right.

7 HR. CHUR' HILL: But I am not making a motion now

i

8 orally as to whether the issue could be separa ed because

|

9 that is essentially part of the other motion, and I would
,

'

10 rather have everything before the Board so that it can make

11 a more informed decision on it.

12 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs But, basically, your indication
i

!

13 is tha t you de not at this point expect any action from the
i

t O 14 Boa rd un til alter we have received your motion.
i

! 15 MR. CHURCHILL: That is right. I was net
i

16 expecting action f rom the Board on this. I was merely

17 trying to explain what the purpose of our amendment was, and

18 where I tho ugh t we could go in this hearing, or at least an

19 approach that we could take to accomplish these purpo<,es.

20 CHAIBMAN BLOCH Ms. Falk, do you have other views

21 as to the status of the case?

| 22 MS. FALK Mr. Hearing Examiner, I certainly would

|

|
23 be villing to review any-such motion that Mr. Churchill is

; () 24 talking about, as he has indicated with the assumption that

25 the status quo is preservedd throughout the time that his

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMF ANY,INC,
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1 motion is filed and briefed by the parties, and until it is{}
2 decided upon by the Hearing Examiner.

3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Barth, do you have any

4 comments on the sta tus?

5 MR. BARTH: We would have to see the motion before

6 we could come to any of a conclusion about it, Your Honor.

7 CHAIRMAN BLOCH But right now you also don't see

8 any riay that we can act on anything at this point.

9 MR. BARTH: There is nothing for.you to act upon,

to as I understand it. The applicant is not formally moving

i 11 the Board to take any kind of action.

12 CHAIRMAN BLOCH All right.
|

; 13 MR. CHURCHILLs That is correct.
! Q'| 14 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: dnless there is an objection, it

15 seems to me we now have a clear concept of what the status

16 of the case is. Do I hear any objections?

17 (No response.)

18 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Then, the meeting is adjourned,

19 and anyone who would like a transcript may stay on the

| 20 line.

21 MR. CHURCHILL: Mr. Bloch.

22 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Yes.

23 MR. CHURCHILL: This is Mr. Churchill. I had a

() 24 number of other things that I thought we were going to talk,

25 schedules, and so forth.

()
;
,

ALDERSON REPOF10NG COMPANY,INC,
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O 1 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Ple se address those issues.

2 MR. CHURCHILL: I think that I would like to maybe

3about two schedules. One is to give what I constraints on

4 the sleeving problem for the large scale progrsm in March.

5 Secondly, our constraints on the demonstration program.

6 CHAIRMAN BLOCMs That is all going to be filed in

7 writing, isn't it? Is it going to be helpful to discuss it

8 on th e telephone now?

9 MR. CHURCHILLs It may well be. . The motion that I

10 was talking about who.t not really going to talk about the

) 11 schedule for the entire hearing, which goes to the March
1

12 sleeving program. The March sleeving program is, I think,

13 what the hearing is aimed at and we need an initial decision

O 14 in time for a March sleeving program.

15 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: It seems to me until we have the

16 application and see how complex the issues may be, and

17 especially until we see staff's notion of what its schedule
,

!
18 is going to be, it would be very difficult for us to come up

;

t

| 19 with a meaningful schedule for the Board.
l

20 MR. CHURCHILLs We may have to right now, or at

! 21 lea st we have to try, because when I back off from a March

22 24 date, I find tha t there is barely enough time to complete

23 a hearing even for the March 24

O 24 CHA1RMin at0CH, why don t we diecuse your

25 requirements, if we are to have a timely decision, rather

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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t

() 1 than what we uay or may not be able to achieve, since we
'

2 have not seen what we need to make decisions about.

3 MR. CHURCHILL 4 All right.
[}

4 Our requirements are that we need an amendment

5 issues by March 24, 1982, this is for the full-scale

6 sleeving program for Unit 2. This is when this whole outage

7 f or refueling occurs.

8 If you would like, I could back off of that and

9 show you how the hearing schedule seems to come out if you

to follow the Part 2 intervals. It will, I think, show that

11 something has to be done pretty fast now. I will tell you

12 wha t I think our schedule is bef ore submitting more

13 inf orma tion.
0
''

14 The Initial Decision, I think, subject to

15 discussion by any of yoc, would probably need to be out by

16 February 24 in order for it to be final by March 24, and

17 tha t is being conservative. This is under the new

18 modifica tions of the Immediate Effectiveness Rule. It does

19 not guarantee that if we had an Initial Decision by then, we
.

20 could have an amendment by March, but for planning purposes

21 I think it is reasonable.

22 Then we could postulate that propored findings

23 would need to be out on January 24 to give you and the Board

24 Members a month to write the decision. If you follow the

25 Part 2 schedules for time intervals, then we vould need 60

O

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,'
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(]) 1 days between the end of the hearing and the proposed

2 findings, and that means the hearing on November 28

3 Then I would just arbitrarily guess a starting
(-)s%

4 date for the hearing of November 9, and that is probably

5 more hearing days than we need. It is about 12 weekdays.

6 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs It may well be that it would be

7 relevant as to when we try to se t up a schedule, we will try

8 to do what is fair and efficient. You may want to include

9 some material on why this is being done on as much of a rush

10 basis, why we have not been able to have more t.*.me to

11 consider the case.

12 MR. CHURCHILL: I can tell you about as much about

13 that as there is right now. It is because we did not expect

() 14 a hearing on this. We did not expect it to be noticed for

15 an opportunity for a hearing. It is our position that it

16 does not involve an unreviewed safety question.

17 Ihis is not an unreasonable time limit under the

18 normal course of asking for tech spec changes. The

19 complic = tion is that there has been a request for a

20 hearing. It is very difficult to get a hearing.

21 I think what I am asking you informally right now,

22 what I am asking the Board, is to consider an expedited

23 hearing schedule for this, because of tne circumstances we

() 24 find ourselves in.

25 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: We can take that under

O
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O ' avise eat- 1 nove thet rou wou14 soe11 out = ore co otete1r
2 in your written filing what it is that you specifically

3 request.

4 MR. CHURCHILL: Yes. I think maybe it is probably )

5 an order for proposed schedule of the applicant. I just

6 thought that it would be helpful if the parties, for me to

7 tell them now what I think the requirements would be, and

8 maybe we can have some discussion on it.

9 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Are you able to. commit yourself

10 as to how quickly intervenors can receive f ull documents on

11 the amendment, including that Westinghouse study you alluded

12 to?

13 MR. CHURCHILL: Yes. We spent a lot of time with

14 our people and the Westinghouse people yesterday, and whst

15 ve are hoping an.d what everybody is really striving for is

16 to have this documenta tion filed by September 25th, which is

17 a Friday. What we would do, we would commit to have that

18 hand delivered to intervenors the same day that we file it.

19 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 I might ask something else. In

20 the interest of expedition, would it be possible to accept

21 the contentions of intervenors as filed as being

22 provisionally admitted subject to Motion for Summary

23 Judgment?

24 MR. CHURCHILL: I would not like to do that from

25 the applican t's point of view.

O
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({) 1 MR. BARTH: The staff would object to that for a

2 number of reasons, one of them being, of course, that the

3 tules do not provide for it. We do have objections to a
)

4 number of the contentions as proferred.

5 CHATRHAN BLOCH: I want to know f rom applican t

6 whether it intends to respond to the contentions. As I read

7 the rules, its time for responding may have expired.

8 HR. CHURCHILL: It does, indeed, intend to respond
;

9 to the contentions. I think what may have. expired is our

10 response to the petition in terms of whether or not we

11 object to the admission of WED, and so on, based on the

12 petition, and the amended petition. It is not applicant's

13 intent to object to their admission as a party.

O
14 I had assumed that there would be scheduled by the

15 Board an opportunity to discuss the contentions because we

16 definitely do have commenta ry that we would like to make on

17 the contentions.

18 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: My problem with that is that it

19 seems to me more proper to allow them specificity and basis

20 for their contentions af ter they have had an opportunity to

| 21 1ook at a filing which includes the safety considerations

22 tha t went into it. The current filing is extremely

23 rudimentary . Do you disagree with that, Mr. Churchill?

() 24 HR. CHURCHILL: Yes, I disagree with that I think,

25 in, principle, for a couple of reasons. One actually is

O
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() 1 because I don't have a lot of trouble with the specificity

2 of their contentions. I think most of their substantive
|

| {}
3 contentions as far as specificity goes are fairly well

4 f ramed.

5 I have disagreement that a couple of them are

6 outside the scope of this hearing. The two things that I

7 have trouble with on some of their contentions is, one,
d

8 outside the scope of the hearing; two, not specificity but

9 basis. The basis for them saying that somehow or another

10 the brasing will weaken the tubes so that sleeving will

11 somehow mak e the tubes worse.

12 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: My problem with saying that they

13 need more basis than that at this point is that the filing,

O 14 as I read it , on brasing says that the joints are going to'

15 be formed by brasing, mechanical, or combination process.

16 It does not even say the process, so it is very hard to have

17 a basis for how a process you have not specified will not

18 work .

19 MR. CHURCHILL: I think it is fair to say, and Ms.

20 Falk , you can correct me if I am wrong, because of their

21 past involvement in this, I think the intervenors are well

22 aware of what is involved with sleeving. They have made

23 filings on them . They have just completed a very long,

( 24 detai. led hearing before the Public Service Commission of

25 Wisconsin. They probably know more about the sleeving than

O
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() 1 we do.

2 The basis for them saying that a sleeved tube is

3 going to be less effective than an intact unsleeved tube,
)

4 obviously they must have it somewhere. They can't possibly

| 5 get that from any filing we have have because we just don't
!
'

6 believe it. No test has ever shown that.
i

| 7 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 I guess my problem is that if we

| 8 vere to apply that kind of requirement for basis from them,

9 ordinarily we do that within the context of a fairly well

10 developed SER . It seems to be fair to require some

11 technical basis from intervenors because if you compare

12 their filing with the SERg applicant has done an awful lot

13 to provide basis for believing that there is a certain

O 14 saf ety guarantee in what they are proposing. I can't look

15 at what you have filed and have any notion about the

16 saf e ty.

17 I guess we should have intervenor comment.

18 MS. FALK Mr. Hearing Examiner, I think the point

19 you are raising exemplified the ironic situation at this

20 time in that all the documentation has not yet been provided

21 b y a p plica n t . So if you would like to discuss more

22 specificity of contentions at a future date, we are

23 obviously willing to provide the information and discuss

() 24 that with you, but frankly it is impossible given that all

25 the documentation has not been in and our technical people
.

O
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() 1 have not been able to review it.

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: If you had to provide the kind of

3 basis that is required by the Commission rules, even without
)

4 the f urther specificity by applicant, would you be able to

5 dc that, and the test is not very high?

6 MS. FALKs If we are required to do that at this

7 point, without having the documents provided by applicant,

8 it would be on the basis of extra record materials.

9 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: You would be doing it based on

10 what the design at San Onofre, I take it.

11 MS. FALK Yes, or other documents submitted by

12 the applicant in other proceedings not before the NRC.

13 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Barth, do you have a comment

14 on how we ought to proceed on these contentions?

15 MS. FALK Could I make a recommendation, Mr.

16 Hearing Examiner?

17 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Please do.

18 MS. FALKs I would suggest that we do resolve

19 first of all the preliminary motions that apparently arei

20 going to be filed by Mr. Churchill, for example, on the

21 segregation of issues and on his apparent motion to expedite

22 this matter. Then by titat time their documents, according

23 to their schedule, will have been submitted to all parties,

() 24 and I would proceed then to have a discussion on the basis

25 of contentions. .

O
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(]) 1 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Ms. Falk, do you anticipate

2 opposing the splitting of the two issues off from one

3 another?

4 MS. FALK: I will have the same concerns as

5 expressed by Mr. Barth and the staff before, and that is

6 that it is difficult to respond to that given that there is

7 even some question apparently on Mr. Churchill's part of

8 what his motion is exactly going to say.

9 Iraditionally and generically there is major

10 public policy questions when issues are segmented in that

11 form. I think that it is much more difficult for the NRC as

12 a body and public intervenors to have the resources and time

13 to devote raising the same issues in two different

()'

14 proceedings which involve the same issues.
i

!
'

15 Just from that standpoint, much less the safety

|

| 16 standpoint in going ahead with the demonstration program, it

17 does not seem to me to be the most useful way to proceed.

18 CHAIRMAN BLOCH Mr. Churchill, I think you were

19 still talking.

20 MR. CHURCHILL: You see the position that puts us

21 in is that it means that if we did not split it, we would

22 have tn essentially complete the hearing in time for a

23 der onstration program next month, which I just don't think

() 24 is possible to do.

25 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: We have not received the motion

O
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(]) 1 to split it yet, and we vill have to see it.

2 MR.. CHURCHILL: That is right.

3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I guess, Ms. Falk, if it were
)

4 possible for you to respond within fivo days to that motion,

5 I would apprecia te that. If you were unable to do it, then

6 you could just move for an extension of time. Would that be

7 acceptable?

8 MS. FALK4 We will make all efforts to meet that

9 request on your part, Mr. Hearing Examine r., but I must sta te

10 f or the record that the basis for this expedited procedure

11 request by the applicant is not due to any fault of ours or

12 of the NBC's, and is imposed itself by the applicant in

13 vanting to meet its March deadline. I think that should be

O 14 kept in mind by all persons concerned.

15 MR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman, may I make a comment on

16 the scheduling that has been suggested by the applicant?

17 CHAIRMAN SLOCH: Certainly.

18 MR. BARTH4 I understand that the March outage
i

19 will take something like 10 to 12 weeks, so the completion i

20 and approval of the amendment need not be done by the first

21 day of the outage, but certainly there is a margin there to

22 work with of approximately 12 weeks.

23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I guess that is about how long it

() 24 takes to put in the thousand sleeves.
1

25 Mr. Churchill, do you need the full time? I

O
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(]} 1 MR. CHURCHILLs Technically, Mr. Barth is correct

2 in the sense that the tech spec change request isn't really

3 to sleeve them, it is to operate with the sleeves.

4 Technically , yes, we could be sleeving them without the

5 decision of this Board as to whether we can operate with the

6 sleeves or not. That in effect is what San Onofre did, they

7 sleeved 6,000 tubes and somewhere in the course of that

8 filed their amendment to allow operation with the sleeved

9 tubes. .

10 1 don't think that the applicant would van to do

11 tha t, and I don't even think the intervenors would want us

12 to do that because that particular organization is very

|
13 concerned with the cost for these kinds of prograns that the

() 14 company is expending. I don't think the applicant would go

15 ahead and start sleeving without knowing it is going to get

16 permission to operate with the sleeved tubes. The expense

17 of sleeving would be wasted, plus we would then have to just

' 18 go in and plug up all the tubes again.

19 So that is why I say, even though there is going

20 to be that duration of an outage, in order for us really to
i

|
21 plan to be able to do the sleeving, we would need an

|

| 22 amendment by the time we would want to start doing the
_

23 sleeving, even though it is not technically required.

() 24 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 Do you have more , Mr. Churchill?

25 MR. CHURCHILL: On that subject, I don't. I did

O
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(]) 1 have one on the contentions, which is what we were talking
.

2 about before.

3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I don't know that this is the
)

4 rig h t time to resolve the admissibility of the contentions.

5Is your opinion that it is right to address the merits of

6 the admission of the contentions at thic point?

7 MR. CHURCHILL 4 I am prepared to discuss the

8 contentions, and I don't know that this necessarily the

9 total input that you would need to resolve.it. I would liks

10 to talk about it a little bit, so that we maybe see the need

11 for a special prehearing conference.

12 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Of course, before we were to make

13 a final decision to exclude for lack of basis, there would

O 14 have to be L further opportunity to particularize; is that

15 correct?
'

16 MR. CHURCHILL: Again, I distinguish between

17 particularization and basis. I think that the contentions

18 that I would not oppose are probably specific enough, what

19 the y lack is the basis for making the statement.

20 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: My understanding of the rule was

21 that up until 15 days prior to the special prehearing

22 conference, the contentions could be f urther particularized

23 showing the basis.

() 24 MR. CHURCHILL: I see what you mean. I think that

25 is right. I think that maybe the intervenors could be

}
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C 1 allowed to show the basis, but at this point they don 't even
f

2 know which ones we are objecting on the question of aasis.

3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 I guess hat I would hope is that

4 given the needs here, that it might be possible for

5 applicant and intervenors to meet concerning what bases are

6to be provided, and perhaps to stipulate the bases on some

7 of them, and to clarify which contentions are really going'

i 8 to be attempted to be excluded. Perhaps the staff sho 'id be

9 in on the meeting as well. .

10 Would that be an acceptable procedure, Mr.

11 Churchill, because if we do allow a further formal filing,

12 if we go that route, it seems to me we may delay things

13 f urther.
'

O 14 MR. C!3RCHILL I don't want to delay things

15 further, but there has got to be some kind of a mechanism

16 where the applicant puts its position on the contentions
|

'

17 before the Board, because most of the contentions that the

18 intervenors want to litigate, the substantive ones, probably

19 vill turn out to be okay. It is just a couple that it is
,

20 important a t the outset to clarify that they are beyond the

21 scope of the hearing.

22 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 The beyond the scope argument is

23 not rela ted to a lack of basis, is that correct?

O
-

24 na. CHuaCH1tt. That is correct. 1 can t speak

25 for the staf f , but at least from my point of view, that is

! O
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O ' true-

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I would like to ask Es. Falk if

3 it w;..;d ce objectionable for us to have a discussion only

4 of whether some of the contentions are beyond the scope af

5the hearing.

6 MS. FALK At this point, Mr. Hearing Examiner?

7 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Yes.

8 MS. FALK4 At this point, I think it is premature,

9 given that we have not received the documentation from the

10 a pplicant. But I would have no problems with meeting with

11 the applicant af ter their September 25th submittal and4

12 tt;:m g to resolve this with them first, and with the NRC

i 13 staff if you pref er, or doing it through a formal exchange

O 14 of brief and proposed stipulatian of contentions.

i 15 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 Mr. Barth, is that acceptable to

16you?

17 MR. BARTHs I think it certainly would be

18 appropriate to discuss at this time wh-> contentions we feel

|
19 are beyond the scope of the hearing. It is quite clear to

20 us, and I don't see that the applicant's filing is going to

i 21 mak e change our minds.
|

22 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Ms. Falk, I think the principal

23 objections that are going to be made have nothing to do with

24 what would be in applicant's filing. Providing that we

25 limit the objections to legal objections based particularly

O
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{} 1 on our jurisdiction and the scope of the amendment

2 proceeding, I can't see why we shouldn't proceed on that at'

3 this point. I do want to hear you one more time to see if I

4 am wrong on that.

5 MS. FALKa No. If you would lixe to proceed on

6 that basis, it is fine with me, Mr. Hearing Examiner. I

7 presume tha t you will be taking that under advisement, and

8 that you would welcome further response following up on this

9 telephone conversation on these issues. .

10 CHAIRMAN BLOCH I think that given the scheduling

11 and the fact that we would not be holding a hearing for a

12 while , having the oral argument now followed by briefs would

13 be acceptable, provided that the briefs were not too much

14 delayed.

15 Mr. Churchill, do you see any problem with that?
,

16 ER. CHURCHILL No, I don't see any problem with

! 17 tha t.
i s

18 CHAIRMAN BLOCH In that case, let us proceed, one

19 con tention a t a time, to only the issue of beyond the

20 scope.

21 MR. CHURCHILLs All right. Would you like the

22 applicant to start first?

23 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs It seems to me at the very least

() 24 tha t you ought to nominate. Maybe we should let the

25 intervenor go first, but I think you have got to have the
|

|
,
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(]) 1 burden of coming forward at this time.

2 MR. CHURCHILL All right.
|

3 There are ten contentions listed on pages 3 and
)

44. I can tell you very quickly, I can just give you a ten 1

i
5 second summary of where we come out. Contentions one and

,

6 two are beyond the scope of this amendment request.

7 Contentions three through seven are within the scope.

8 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: All right.

9 MR. CHURCHILLs At this point, I. don't think I

10 have any problem with the specificity of those contentions.

11 I certainly would like to know on what basis they say those

12 things because we just don't believe them to be true, but

13 they are clearly specified.

O
14 CHAIRMAN BLOCH The only ones we are discussing

15 concerning whether they are beyond the scope are one and

16 two.

17 MR. CHURCHILLs So far. Then we get down to

18 contention eight, eight is not really a contention. Nine is

19 not a contention. Ten, if that is a contention, it is

20 clea rly within the scope of the hea r'.no .

' 21 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: So we are tsiking about one, two

22 and ten.

23 MR. CHURCHILL: That is right.

() 24 CHAIRMAN BLOCHa Ms. Falk, would you like to

25 address number one first.

O
1
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1 MS. FALKa Sure. One and two, I do categorize()
2 together, and I think Mr. Churchill does.

3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Address them together.

4 MS. FALK: One of the bases for the applicant 's

5 proposal is that this demonstration program and their

6 eventual full sleeving repair program will resolve what we

7 believe is a safety problem, or anyway a technical problem

8 at the plant.

9 One of the thing we believe a hearing vill show in

10 this matter is that, number one, there is no proof that the

11 sleeving repair program will solve that problem. Because it

12 is with n the NRC's jurisdiction to insure tha t the plant isi

13 operated on a safe basis, that if what the applicant is -

O' 14 proposing to do does not make the plant any safer, that one

15 and two are situations that will exist and continue to exist
16 a t the plant.

17 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs Ms. Falk, when you talk about

18 saf er, my understanding is that under the current

19 regulations if the y we re to plug these tubes, they would be

20 permitted to continue to operate it; is that correct?

| 21 MS. FALKs I am not sure I understand your

l 22 question, Mr. Hearing Examiner.

23 CHAIRMAN BLOCHa My understanding was that if they

() 24 were to take a degraded tube and plug it so that nothing

25 could pass through it, that they could continue to operate.
f

O
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(]) 1 MS. FALK That is my understanding, yes.

2 CHAIEMAN BLOCHs Number one seems to say tha t

3 plugging might even be worse than the sleeving.

4 MS. FALKs That is correct, because there are less

5 tubes for the water to flow th ro ug h .

6 CHAIRMAN BLOCH In which case they are asking, in

7 your opinion, f or a modification f rom a situation where

8 there wo uld be no wa tor flowing through, which they are

9 allowed to do, to c..e where there vould be.some water

! 10 flowing th ro ugh , which you say would be unsafe, because

11 unsafe because the plugged condition would also be unsafe.

12 MS. FALK In my opinion , Mr. Hea ring Examiner,

13 the Catch-22 situation is because the applicant wants it

14 both ways, depending on what proceeding it is. At one point
,

l

15 in time they will argue that plugging is sufficient and will

16 resolve the problem. At the next point in time it argues

i

17 tha t sleeving is the only way to go. It seems to me that'

18 this is an issue that the NRC has never come to grips with,

i 19 and it is about time it did, at that is what these

l
1 20 contentions are raising.

21 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Is number two to be understood to

22 include a contention that the sleeving will make it more

23 likely that there will be a rupture than the plugging?

| () 24 MS. FALK4 I believe that item two is put in there

25 not as a hard and fast opinion on our part, but that from

(I

,

i
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(]) 1 our technical advisors who have advised us this is a portion

2 that ought to be aired and ought to be decided by the NRC.

3 There is no final word yet on the answer to your question.

4 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs I guess what I am trying to

| 5 figure out is whether it le relevant to the proposal to

6 sleeve. It may well be that in licensing procedures, a

7 possible rupture of the steam generator should be

8 reconsidered as a safety issue. But the issue that is being

9 raised in the amendment here is not whether it is

10 permissible to operate the steam generator as part of the

11 reactor, but whether sleeving is permissible. I want to

12 know what the relevance of number two is to the sleeving.

13 MS. FALK I think the contentions three to seven,

() 14 some of those contentions and I could give you creater

15 specificity if I looked at them one by one hre, indicate

16 tha t we believe there is evidence to suggest that rupture of

17 steam generator tubes will be greater because of weakness.

18 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 In a sense, number two could be

19 understood merely as a statement of complications that could

20 ensue if problem existed from the other contentions.

| 21 MS. FALK Correct.

22 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: If it were admitted on that

23 basis, I take it, and not as an independent contention,

() 24 there wo uld be no problem.

25 MS. FALK Not from our standpoint, but there may

D
(_)|

.

|
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(]) 1 be from Mr. Churchill's.

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I understand that.

3 Is that also true of number one, is that merely a
|

4 statement of complications that could exist if problems

5 under the other contentions were to be experienced?

6 MS. FALK4 I do think that it goes broader than
,

,

! 7 that. I do think it goes to the whole underlying problem of

8 what the applicant is trying to correct, and wha t situa tion

|
9 we have right now which needs correcting because the NRC

I

! 10 obviously has to decide whether or not the proposal of the

; 11 applicant is in the best interest economically and
|

12 saf e ty-wise, and they are going to have to know what the'

13 present situation is.

14 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: You are contenting in number one

15 that it is an uncorrectable situation, and that no matter

16 wha t applicant does, it cannot continue to operate safely

17 once there has been degradation.

18 MS. FALK: No, we are not saying that.

19 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Maybe you can clarify it for me.

20 I am trying to figure out what you are saying.

21 MS. FALK4 We are not saying that regardless of

22 what the applicant does --
i

23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 You say that they must plug and

| () 24 not sleeve.
|

25 MS. FALKa We are saying that both plugging and

,
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(]} 1 sleeving have not worked in the past, and that both are

2 experimentation programs as f ar as the applicant in

3 concerned.
)

4 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I see, and therefore some other

5 remedy, perhaps, such as the replacement of the generator

6 should be required.

7 MS. FALKs Right, and that before some remedy is

8 determined, the NRC staff must resolve the safety problems

9 which they have been admitting exist for a. great number of

10 yea rs.

11 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 Is that your complete argument on

tithose two paragraphs?

13 MS. FALK4 Yes, sir.

O 14 CHAIRMAN BLOCH Mr. Churchill.

15 MR. CHURCHILLs Tes, I think that wha t has just

16 gone ahead is exactly why I believe that those two are

17 outside the scope. They don 't really have any relationship

18 to sleeving.

19 Two years ago, in November of 1979, Wisconsin's

20 Environmental Decade submitted a 2.206 petition to try to

21 air this entire thing. The Commission considered it in a

22 meeting. An order ensued, and also two limitations were

23 placed on the operation of the plant havint to do with

() 24 closer scrutiny and examination during down times. very

25 careful leak rate, and radioactive primary coolant rate
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(]) 1 limits. If anything was determined, the reactor would be

2 required to come down, and so on. This when those issues

3 were considered.

4 This is not that kind of a case, as you said

5 exactly. This is a case of whether it is okay to sleeve a

i 6 particular tube instead of plug it, and tha t is all. It is

! 7 not a question of whether there isn't generic problems that

8 have to be solved. The tech spec change which we are

9 requesting in this amendment, which defines the scope of the

10 hea ring , is really quite narrow.

11 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Plugging is permitted by

12 regulation or by a guideline, or what?

13 MR. CHURCHILLs Plugging is permitted by the tech

O 14 specs and the confirmatory order of November 30th as that

15 order has been amended f rom time to time. It simply says

16 that if degradation exceeds 40 percent, the licensee will

17 plug the tube, or take it out of service by plugging.

18 The only thing we want to do is to say, instead of

i

19 taking it out of service by plugging, let us either plug or
:

20 repair by sleeving. So the issue of whether or not the 10

21 tubes could burst during a LOCA, or whether or not there is

22 a generic problem that has to be solved and this Commission

23 should act simply is not before this Board as part of the

() 24 tech spec change, which incidentally is the reason why we

25 did not expect the hearing on this. It is just a very

O
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i

(]) 1 narrow toch spec change request.'

.

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs Is that your complete argument

3 f or now?
{}

4 MR. CHURCHILLs Only to sav that if the real issue

5that they are bringing up is that sleeving will somehow

6 veaken the tube rather than strengthen it, I think that

| 7 those have been taken care in their contentions three to

8 seven , and that is why we are willing to address these. One

9 and two are clearly out of the scope of the hearing because

10 they are generic, and they relate to the specific change

11 request.

12 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs Mr. Barth.

13 MR. BARTH4 From my point of view, the Board's

O 14 jurisdiction is limited to jurisdiction conferred by the

15 notice of hearing, which is that the amendment would revise

16 the provisions of the technical specifications to permit

17 repair or degraded or defective generator tubes by sleeving

18 according to the licensee's application dated July 2, 1981.

19 Contention one, as now proferred, talks about

20 degradation of tubes could cause uncontrollable conditions

|
211n case of a LOCA, and that has nothing to do with

22 sleeving. It is beyond the scope of it.

23 I would point out, as Mr. Churchill also has,

() 24 Wisconsin's Environmental Decade has previdusly tried to air

25 these matters bef ore the Commission, and the proper vehicle

O
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(]) 1 to do that is 2.206 to pertitivn the Commission to do

! 2 something if they feel that the present operation with

3 degraded, if there are degraded tubes, is unsafe. This is

4 not the vehicle to do this. We are here only to discuss, as

5 Hamlet said, whether to sleeve or not to sleeve, that is the

6 question.
,

7 Number two , the rupture of the steam generator

8 tubes in normal operations has nothing to do with sleeving.

9 This is totally irrelevant to the sleeving. request which is

10 in.

11 We feel that number one and nu-Oer two, as now

12 proferred, are way beyond the scope of both the authority
I

i
13 granted by the notice of hearing and the procedure.

O 14 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Barth, I take it that despita
|
|

|
15 your comments about the previons a ttempt, your argument is

16 limited to scope, and there is no res judicata problem with

17 the previous activity, is there?

18 MR. B12TH: I don't know whether there is or there

19 is not. It is solely the scope, you are correct, sir.

20 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: All right.

21 Ihat argument is completed. I will ask that we

22 have briefs filed within seven working days following the

23 completion of this call. I am not going to state the date,

() 24 we will let people calet? late for themselves, but seven

25 working days.

I

!
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1 Now I take it we have argument on number 10.
{}

2 Ms. Falk.

-- 3 MS. FALK4 I would like to heer their objections

4 on why they don't think it is relevant, or within the

5 scopeof 'his hearing..

6 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: You would prefer that applicant

7 go first?

8 MS. FALK: Yes.

9 CHAIRMAN BLOCH Mr. Churchill, it. tha t

10 acceptable?

11 MR. CHURCHILL: Sure.

12 We do not have any requirement under the Atomic

13 Energy Actd to show that the cost will be as we stated, or

14 four times the amount. As a matter of fact, nothing in th e
,

i

16 application even mentions cost. The cost of this is very

i

16 relevant to a recently c6mpleted proceeding before the
|

17 Public Service Commission of Wisconsin, where it was mired

18 in great detail, with a subsequent order by the Commission

19 okaying the project from the point of vie of cost. But it

20 is not relevant here.

21 There is simply no requirement on the applicant

22 anywhere, on licensee in this case anywhere to discuss the

I
! 23 cost or to show tha t it is within estima tes. We have not

i () 24 even made an estimate for purposes of the NBC.

25 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Ms. Falk.

! ()
|
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(]) 1 MS. FALKs I certainly hope, Mr. Churchill, that

2 your estimate before the PSC is the same as before the NRC.

3 MR. CHURCHILL: I don't have any before the NRC
)

4 because it is not required to be placed nafore it.

5 MS. FALK: One of the requirements under the

6 Federal regulations, as you know, Mr. Hearing Examiner, is

7 that the nature and extent of the intervenor's interest,

8 including financial, be stated in their pleadings. Part of

9 the reason for paragraph 10 is to satisfy.that requirement
,

10 because our members do have an economic interest, being both

11 rate payers of the company and living in close proximity to

12 the plan t. That is one reason for paragraph 10.
J

13 Hovever, there is broader language in the Atomic

O 14 Energy Act when the Commission is deciding on questions

15 which concern public interest matters, and the courts have

16 always said that economics is one of the factors that is to

17 be balanced among others. For that reason also, we feel it

18 incumbent upon tha Commission to consider paragraph 10.

19 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Es. Falk, I know there are many

20 precedents excluding standing for ratepayers, and ruling

21 that strictly rate issues are not part of our proceeding.

22 When you make your filing, you may want to eddress why those

23 Precedents are not applicable. Are you aware of the

() 24 precedents?

25 MS. FA LK : Yes, Mr. Hearing Examiner, I am. Some

() '-
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,

Q 1 of the cases that I have in mind right now, though, are

2 related the environmental impact statement law, which you

3 are very f amiliar with, I am sure. One of the factors that

4 that law requires the agency to look at is environmental and

5 economic.

6 CHAIRMAN BLOCH That is at the time of an

7 amendment of this sort?

8 MS. FALK Any time the Commission makes a major

9 and environmentally significant decision. 0bviously one of

10 the things that we had in our petition of July to the

11 Commission was nr the Commission to make a finding on

12 whether the amendment required the preparation of an

13 environmental impact statement.

O 14 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Barth, whe' is your argument

15 on this point.

16 MR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman, let me summarize it in

17 my own words. The cost of repair is not a safety matter,

18 nor is it a saf ety consideration. The Appeal Board has made

19 it very clear that economic costs do not fall within the

20 ambit of environmental costs that are to be considered.
21 Therefore, neither under the National Environmental Policy

22 Act , nor the A tomic Energy Act is the proferred contention

23 N o . 10, relating to cost, relevant. It is beyond the scope

24 of either of those acts, and it is not a matter for this

25 Board to hear.

O
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(]} 1 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs So is it your contention that a3

2 EIA need not be prepared in this situation?

3 MR. BARTHs I have not addressed that yet, sir.
)

4 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: So you don't have an opinjon on
.i

5 that issue right now?

6 MR. BARTH: I was really limiting myself to the

7 proffer of paragraph 10. I thought I would give some

'8 thought to that.

9 MR. CHURCHILLs This is Mr. Churchill, may I

10 address some of these comments?

11 CHAIR"AN BLOCHs Please.

12 MR. CHURCHILLs If I am not interrupting. Ms.

-
13 Falks mentioned two things. First of all, she talked about

() 14 the interest of the intervenors vis-a-vis their economic
15 interests, that is really only to establish whether or not

16 they have an interest sufficient to warrant them intervening

171n this. I have not heard the staff's position on this.

18 We do not object to their intervening based on-

19 interest , so that point would be moot. I don't think there

201s any necessity to even argue that point because we simply

21 don 't object to it. We don't think their interest comes

22 from economics. We think their interest lies because I am

I 23 sure they have members that reside near the plant. That

() 24 satisfies us at least to the point, partly because of trying

25 to expsdite the hearing, where we are not going to' object to

i
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(]) 1 their being admitted as a party.

2 The second point that somehow economic costs are

3 to be considered, I guess I don't quite understand that

4 because I can't see it either under a specific requirement

5 of the Atomic Energy Act or NEPA for a case like this.

6 One way to do it is to ask the rhetorical

7 question, supposing the Board found that WED was right, WED

8 being the intervenor, that indeed the actual costs would

9 exceed projects costs by more th'an a magnitude of four, what

to would the Board do about that finding? Certainly there is

11 no authority , or there would be no reason to deny the change

12 request because it would cost four times as much as some

13 estimate, which has not been identified and which is not on

O 14 the docket. In any event, this just illustrates that it is

15 not rele van t to this proceeding.

16 Now on the question of whe ther or not an

17 Environmental Impact Statement should be prepared, I should

18 first point out just as a matter of background that in San

19 Onofre it was found not to be necessary.

2C Secondly, and more specifically, and I guess more

21 relevantly, Section 51.5(b)(2) of the Commission's

22 regulations goes to the question of when the Commission

13 should and should not prepare an impact sta tement.

() 24 CHAIRMAN E10CH: Mr. Churchill, I think the issue

25 really is not the impact statement, but it ic the

O
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(]) 1 environmental assessment which would indicate whether or not

2 the impact statement needs to be filed.

3 MR. CHURCHILL: You are quite right. In fact,

4 that is correct because (b)(2) goes just to that, and (b)(2)

5in the Commission's own regulations says that an i

6 environmental assessment does not even have to be filed. i

7 Only if there is a request for an amendment to an operating

8 license which would either authorize a significant change in

9 the types or a significant influence in the amount of

10 effluents, or a significant increase in the authorized power

11 level does the Commission even have to conduct a

12 mini-analysis to figure out if an EIS is required. This
:

13 amendment clearly does not involve either of those.

)
14 This application that is before us now is very f ar

i

15 removed from anything that would require an environmental
|

16 impact statement.

17 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Fill ve.need to rule, Mr.
-

18 Churchill, on whether or not an EIA is required?

19 HR. CHURCHILL: I couldn't think so, but I would

20 have to think about that a little bit. As far as I am

21 concerned, the regulations are very clear and that was not

22 one of the contentions tha t was placed before the Board, so

23 I guess not.

() 24 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I thought a portion of the

l

25 petition did mention the need for an EIA; am I incorrect

i

(
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(]) 1 about that, Ms. Falk?

2 MS. FALK4 Yes, Mr. Hearing Examiner, you are

3 correct, it was one of the critical components of our July

4 petition , and it is my understanding that the Commission

5 will be required to rule on that question.
,

!

6 What I understand you to be saying is that you

7 would like f urther discussion of that, and if you want us to
i

8 include that within our brief to be submitted to you, we'

9 will certainly do that. .
,

i

to CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I think the parties should ,

\

11 include th a t .

12 MS. FALK: On that point, Mr. Hearing Examiner, we

13 really must have the applicant's submission before we are

14 required to file our brief. So while we would be glad to'

15 get that to you within seven working of receiving the

16 applicant's informa tion, it would have to be seven days from

17 Sep tember 25th .

18 MR. CHURCHILLs May I ask why that would be

1 19 necessary; I guess I don't quite understand that.

20 MS. FALK4 Mr. Churchill, as you know, in part,

21 the finding of major and significant under NEPA is part a

22 legal question and part a f actual question. As you know,

23 you having the monopoly on the f acts of what you actually

() 24 propose to do, and we not knowing what you are actually

25 propore to do under your own concession that the information

O

|
-
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C 1 has not been submitted, we would be at a great disadvantage

2 in providing the Commission with the informtion it needs.

3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Churchill, how do you feel
,

4 about th a t?
'

5 MR. CHURCHILLs I go back again to 51.5(b)(2). I

6 know that WED is very familiar with what is going on in the

7 steam generator start up point. They have been in this for

8 yea rs. I can't imagine how they could possibly say that

9 sleeving instead of plugging would meet either of those

10 tests. Certainly there would be nothing in a filing.

11 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: On the other hand, I can't see

12 any harm in allowing them the extra seven days. I don't see

13 any way in which it would hold the proceeding ultimately.

O 14 MR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman, may I make a comment on

15 this?

16 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Yes.

17 MR. BARTH The request by Wisconsin's

18 Environmental Decade appears as paragraph 3 on page 5 of

19 their petition to intervene. In San Onofre, an

20 environmental impact appraisal was made. 1 think it would

21 be precipitons foc the staff to try and come to a L . tion

22 even within the next seven days, until we make some kind of

23 an mini-environmen tal assessment of what is what with this
A
Q 24 proposed program.

25 There is no way we could turn out a brief to say

D
\)
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(]} 1that an environmental impact sta tement is necessary or not

2 necessary now until we make some kind of an analysis of whati

3 the environmental consequences may be or may be expected to

4 be , and we have not done that yet. So it seems to me that

5 this matter should be deferred until the staff comes to a

6 conclusion and reaches some kind of a position on whether an

7 EIS or an EI A is appropriate, and if the Wisconsin's

8 Environmental Decade takes issue, it would be subject to a

9 legal brief at the time the motion is one to compel some

10 other kind of treatment.

11 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I take it that that suggestion

12 would be acceptable to you , wouldn 't it, to defer until

13 af ter the staff has decided?

! 14 MS. FALK: When will the staf f be making that

15 decision, do you have any idea?

16 MR. BARTH: We don't know until we review the

17 documentation and the facts submitted by the applicant,

18 which we have not yet had in house.

19 MS. FALX: On tha t basis, it is agreeable to us,

20 Mr. Hearing Examiner.

21 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Churchill, I take it that it

22 is agreeable to you?

23 MR. CHURCHILLs To wait to brief this question

() 24 until af ter the staff determines what to do?

25 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Yes.

O
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Q 1 MR. CHURCHILL: Yes.

2* CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Your view, Mr. Churchill, is that

3 the staff should not even be preparing an EIA, is that

4 correct?

5 MR. CHURCHILLa That is my view based on the way I

|
8 read the regulations. In view of the fact that the staff'

l

| 7 prepared an appraisal in San Onofre, which I don't believe

8 they were requiref. to do bat which they nevertheless did, my

9 view is that they will do it here now, and. I am certainly

10 not going to object to it. My view, technically, is that it

11 is not required, but I also believe that they probably will
|

| 12 do it.

|
13 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: In which case, it seems to me

O 14 that staff will wait until they receive your materials

| 15 before they do the EIA. I can't see any point in contesting

16 right now whether or not an environmental impact statement

17 is required before the staff's EIA is prepared, can you, Mr.

18 Churchill?i

|
'

19 MR. CHURCHILL No.

20 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I think that really the request

21 to do that on an expedited basis is just not feasible. We

22 will try to have staff schedule things as rapidly as

23 possible in this case, and then we will set a reasonable

O 24 time within which the vertiee mar f11e e.:ter the tin is
25 issued. Is that acceptable to Ms. Falk?

O
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Q 1 MS. FALKs It is acceptable to Decade.

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Churchill.

3 MR. CHURCHILL: Yes, it is acceptable to the

4 licensee.

5 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: In that case, Mr. Churchill, I

6 don't think there are further ratters, do you have a
;

7 dif ferent opinion?

8 MR. CHURCHILLs A little bit. Could I just try to

9 winnow the front end of my schedule down a.little bit. We

10 did not get beyond my saying that I thought we would have to

i

11 start hearings by November 9.

12 Continuing on that same schedule, if we started

13 the hearing on November 9, we would probably have to file

O'

ti prepared written testimony by October 26, which is about two
[

15 weeks before the November 9 hearing date. I think that

16 requires that somehow we have some kind of an expedited

17 discovery that would be completed prior to October 26. The

18 question is, how do we do that?

19 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: For one thing, Mr. Churchill, it

20 does seem to me that where we have a single issue, unless it

21 gets to be quite complex, some of those later time deadlines

22 could be shortened, for example, the two month needed for
!

23 proposed findings.

O 24 Ma. CHURCHItta res, sir, 1 tote 111 aeree with

25 that. I was giving the amounts of time under regulations,
'

O.
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1and at the proper time you can be sure that we will be{,}
2 requesting of the Board some shortening of th a t.

- 3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I would prefer to wait for a

4 discussion of expedited discovery until we have seen the
.

5 safety materials you are planning to file. I don't know we

6 possibly could until we have seen them.

7 MR. CHURCHILLs May I make a proposal? Could we

8 set a tentative discovery expedited discovery schedule

9 whereby discovery requests would be filed by October 6, and

10 tha t we woulil all try to answer them within two weeks.

11 CHAIRMAN BLOCH I think'that it would be

12 appropriate for you to include that with your filing, that

13 motion.

'14 MR. CHURCHILL On October 20.

15 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: You want on October 6 all first

16 round discovery requests, and answers by October 20. Even

17 then, if there happened to be a need for follow up, I take

18 it, we would still run into problems.

19 MR. CHURCHILL That is right, we would, and tha t

20 is always a problem we run into with expedited hearings, oc

21 where the hearings have to be done on a short time basis. I

22 would hope that we can all work together and try to avoid ,

!
'

23 com plica ting discovery.

() 24 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I think that would be helpful.

25 An early exchange through informal discussions of everything

O
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(]) I that is available and relevant between staff, Wisconsin's

2 Environmental Decade, and applicant certainly would help.

3 MS. FALK Mr. Hearing Examiner, we certainly havet

4 no objection to making the discovery process work as

5 smoothly as possible f or everybody, but I do find Mr.

6 Churchill's request upon us to cooperate with them in this

7 regard very ironic given their steadfast refusal to make

8 discovery very difficult at the proceedings that have been

9 on-going at the Public Service Commission..

10 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I am not sure that I see the

11 relevance of that there. I wil1 insist that people

12 cooperate in this proceeding, and that will be reciprocal.

13It eil1 not enforced on one party rather than others. I do

O 14 hope that we will have as much cooperation as possible in

15 exchanging documents. Certainly I would not expect because

16of problems in another proceeding that applicant would be

17 slow in delivering the documents in this proceeding.

18 MS. FALK Am I correct in assuming, then, that

19 there wil1 be a motion for an expedited schedule in this

20 ma t ter f rom the applicant?

21 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: It is my understanding.

22 Mr. Churchill, that is correct, isn't it that you

23 will be putting that in writing along with your other

O 24f111ngs2

25 MR. CHURCHILL I guess that is- the best way to go

O

|
ALDERfCN REPoRTINJ COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

, .,-.- , ., _, _ - . . . - . . - . - . -.



51

1 ahead and do this.(}
2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I think that we can act rapidly

3 providing that we can get -- I think that we should have a

4 response to the scheduling request also within five calendar

5 days, providing that the time doesn't end on a non-working

6 day, in which case it would be the next working day.

7 Is that an acceptable schedule, Ms. Falk?

8 HS. FALKs This is on the motion for an expedited

9 hearing and f urther proposed schedule? .

10 CHAIRHAN BLOCH: Right. I may have to review this
i

11 record to make clearer what the deadlines are for different

12 documents, but I am trying to make them clear as we go.

13 HR. CHURCHILL Maybe it would be a good time to

14 review what my notes shnu. Within seven working days, we

15 are going to file briefs with respect to whether contentions

( 16one, two and ten are within the scope. I think that is all

17 we said about that. Then it would be before you to decide,

18 and maybe decide if you wanted to have a prehearing

19 conference or further arguments.

|
l 20 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I would hope tha t ha ving had oral
1

21 argument already, we may not need the other, but if

22 necessary, we can either do it by telephone or via a
1

23 meeting.

() 24 MR. CHURCHILLs That would be fine.
t

| 25 The question of whether an environmental impact
!

O
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(]) 1 statement is necessary will probably be briefed and, if so,

2 it would be sometime after the staff makes its decision wi+.h j

3 respect to the impact appraisal.

4 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Right.

5 MS. FALKa Will the Hearing Examiner at that time

6 set a briefing schedule on that?

7 CHAIRMAN BLOCH Why don't we set at this point a

8 10 working day schedule on that.

i 9 MR. CHURCHILLs All right, after.--

10 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: After the EIA is issued.

11 MS. FKLKa Is that af ter receipt of the EIA?

12 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: It should be receipt.

13 MS. FALKs Fine.

14 MR. BARTH Mr. Chairman, wo would like to observe

15 thct we are really running ahead of the horse. We don't

16 even have an intervening party, and we don' t know whether or

17 not there is even going to be a hearing here. We don't have

18 a good contention, and here we are talking about schedules

19 for discovery in the f uture. This just really premature at

i 20 this time.
|

! 21 The staff itself does not feel that any of the

22 contentions are valid under the regulations.
|

| 23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Barth, let's slow down a

() 24 minute. I understand the problem on basis, but you just

25 raised a question on standing. It was my understanding of
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i

1brief that once there was an amendment apecifying residence{},

2 that your objection to standing had disappeared; am I

3 incorrect?

4 MR. BARTH They have to have a good contention in
;

5 order for them to be admitted as a party, Your Honor.

6 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: So you are worried about basis

7 for the contentions?

8 MR. BARTH: I don't think the word is worried. I

9 am not worried. I don't think they have o valid contention

10 under the standards of Philadelphia Electric Peach Power,

i 11 and under our regulations. The Philadelphia case is

12 88-EC-13, which discusses the standards on pages 20 to 21.

13 I just think they do not have a valid contention, therefore,

14 > ley are not a party, therefore, discovery is a rather

|
1 15 precipitous thing to be talking about right now.

16 CHAIRMAN BLOCH. I still intend to go ahead and

17 tentatively set these deadlines for the remainder of the

18 case on the understanding that, of course, there would have.
l
: 19 to be a decision on admissibility of contentions before we

20 go to hearing on them.

21 MR. BARTH: How can we have discovery on a

22 contention that is not a contention; tha t puzzles me.

23 MS. FALK4 I am puzzled by the same thing, Mr.

(]) 24 Hearing Examiner. It was my assumption during this past

25 hour's conversacion that the standing problem raised by the

C^)
'

1
-
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1 staff had been resolved, and them raising it at this point

2 does confuse me because then the rest of this conversation

3 has been premature.

4 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I understand that the only thing

5 they are raising is not standing, but standing based on

6 basis. Then contend you have no contention with adequate

7 basis.

8 MS. FALKs Well, then, I guess they had better be

9 more specific, and we had better go through contentions one

10 to ten , again, f or tha t concern.

11 MR. TREBYs This is Mr. Treby for the staff.

12 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs Yes.

13 MR. IREBY: I would like perhaps to put in

O 14 perspective just what the staff's position is here. We are

15 now seeking an amendment to an operating license, and it is

16 the staf f's understanding that before there will be a

17 hea ring on this thing, there needs to be an intervenor

18 admitted, and then a determination that a hearing will be

19 h eld .

20 In order for someone to be admitted as an

211ntervenor under the Commission 's regulation 2.714 there are

22 two tests which need to be met.

23 The first set is the test of standing. With

O 24 regerd to standing in this groceeding, the petitioner has

25 filed a petition requesting that a hearing be held and that
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{} 1 they be admitted as a party. The staff answered the

2 petition pointing out that with regard to standing there was

3 one deficiency.

O,

4 That has now been responded to by the petitioner,

5 anc while we have not yet filed anything, I think we are

6 prepared at this point to state that we think that that

7 satisfied us as to the deficiency we pointed out, and

8 theref ore we would agree that the petitioner has met the

9 standing test. .

10 However there is a second requirement and that is

11 that there be at least one good contention. It is this that

121s giving us some concerns because we have not yet

13 identified one good contention.

14 We think that both tests need to be met before a

15 petitioner can reach the status of a party, and that you

16 need an intervenor before you can then deter. sine that a

17 hearing is going to be held in this proceeding.

18 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: The problem that I have is that

19 ve, of course, must make that finding, Mr. Treby, before we

20 formally admit the intervenor, that is that there is at

21 least one contention f or which there is basis.

22 On the other hand, it is also quite clear to me

23 tha t if we wait and ask for particularization prior to a

(') 24 special prehearing conference, we are going to make it very

25 unlikely tha t the application will ever be processed in

O
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Q 1 time.
,

2 So that if we stick to the letter of the rules, we

3 may make the entire issue moot. I am, therefore, looking

4 for a way of being somewhat flexible and proceeding on two

5 tracks at the same time, that is, starting the track as if

6 there vill be a hearing without precluding the necessity for

7 determining that there should be one. Is that really a

8 serious problem, Mr. Treby?

9 MR. TREBY I think the determination of a

10 contention is some thing tha t needs to be done first. It

11 seems to me that it would be appropriate for bs to review

12 that group of contentions, three through seven, which the

13 licensee has pointed as ones which may be admissible but for

O' 14 the f act that they lack some basis.

15 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs We can't review them because the

16 intervenor still has the right to amend and supply a basis

17 and particularity; isn ' t that correct?

18 HR. TREBY: That is correct. In other words, it

19 is possible that if both the licensee and the staff could

20 indicate . wha t their concerns are, the petitioner could

21 provide sufficient information so that we could at least

22 find one of those contentions admissible.

23 We are not looking for citations to their

O 24 aooticetion necesser111- Whet we ere 1ookino for is some

25 f oundation , speaking for the staff. Wha t the staff for is

O
.
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(}
1 some foundation, basis, reason, whatever word you wish to

2 use, as to why some of these factual allegations are made.

3 It seems to me that those , perha ps, can be provided very

4 readily by the petitioner. The petitioner was made aware

5 that both the licensee and the staff had these concerns.

6 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs Here is my problem with deciding

7 this issue at this point. The application, for example, on

e issue number three, all the application says is that there

9 will be a joint made by abrasing, mechanical or combination

10 process. Now it seems to me that when there is that degree

11 of specificity in what the change will be, that it would be

12 rather inconsistent to require intervenor to do more than to

13 say that it will weaken the integrity of the tube, b 'ause

14 they haven ' t got the ability under the present state of the

15 application to know in detail what the change will be. They

16 have, therefore, I think no reason to think that it won't

17 weaken the tube. Do you see their problem at this point?

18 ER. CHURCHILL: I appreciate the attempts to

19 resolve this and to try to go down two tracks because I

20 think that is the only way we can possibly do it and

j 21 coarl ete the hearing in time.

22 I have a fairly strong feeling about basis .

23 requirements on contentions. I think that if an intervenor

f () 24 wants a hearing, and comes in and makes an allegation, it

15 has got to have some independent basis for it. I am not

)!

I

|
|
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(]) 1 saying that they could not find it in an applicant's

2 submittal, but generally that is not where you are going to

3 find the basis for there being something wrong.
)

4 If WED is saying that brasing the tube, to brase

5 anywhere , is going to weaken the tube, obviously WED must

6 have a basis f or that s ta temen t. No one over here believes

7 that. There has got to be some basis for it, and they are

8 not going to find it in the submittal because, if anything,

9 the submittal is just going to show th:t -- we know that

10 based on San Onofre, and the whole theory of sleeving -- a

11 sleeved tube is going to be stronger than the unsleeved

12 tube. It is just incomprehensible to us that there could bei

13 any basis for showing that somehow the sleeving is going to

O 14 make the tube weaker and, therefore, increase the chance of

15 tube burst or degradation.

16 That is my problem, and which, as I said before,

17 is clear that the intervenors must have a basis for it
18 otherwise they would not have precipitated this hearing.

19 Potentially the issue here, whether or not

20 sleeving is going to make the tube weaker, they say it is,

21 and all we would like to do is find out upon what basis they

22 make tha t sta temen t.

| 23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I am not prepared to rule that
1

() 24 they would have to provide further particularity until they
1

25 see a further filing on the safety of the procedure from the
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(]) 1 applican t. At that point, I do think that it vould be fair

2 to require basis and particularity.

3 That means that if we are to meet applicant's

4 schedule, we are going to have to proceed on two tracks. I

5 am prepared to rule that way now.

6 Mr. Churchill, you agreed that it was a desirable

7 thing to do, is that correct?

8 MR. CHURCHILL: Yes. Again, I have not talked

9 this over with any of the parties, but based on what has

10 just been said, if we could at least proceed that way on the

11 basis of three through seven --

12 MS. FALK I cannot understand you at this point.

13 MR. CHURCHILL: Proceed on two tracks on the basis

14 of contentions three through seven. I am not sure that it

15 would make any sense to include one, two and ten in that

16 because I can 't imagine that those would still be in. But

17 three through seven, if there is a basis, are probably

18 litigable. I can relate those within the scope of this

19 application.

20 CHAIRMAN B;0CH: I agree with Mr. Churchill about

21 o n e , two and ten being deferred from the second track until

22 we have had an opportunity to rule on the scope.

23 Ms. Falk, would you like to commeat on the two

() 24 track notion with the exclusion of one, two and ten until

25 there is a ruling on the scope?

()
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(]) 1 MS. FALKa It seems to me from Mr. Churchill's

2 comments, what he wants us to be able to prove at this point

3 in time is our disagreement with the company. It seems to
)

4 me that that is the merit of what this amendment is all

5 about, and will be resolved at the hearing, and not on

6 preliminary legal allegations made by us.

7 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: The requirement for basis, when

8 we do get to requiring that in order to keep the contentions

9 in the proceedings, we will require that you give some

10 authority _ or persuasive reason for thinking tha t there is a

11 problem.

12 MS. FALK I understsnd that, and we are more than

13 willing to provide that. However, at the same time, we are

O 14 going forward with requests by the applican t. It seems to

15 me, and I agree with Mr. Barth 's position on this, that we

16 have the cart before the horse.

17 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: How else are you going to go

18 f orward with discovery?

19 MS. FALK Which is even more ironic, Mr. Hearing

20 Examiner .

21 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs This means that you also get

22 discover 2 on them.

23 MS. FALK4 Yes, but if we are not in the hearing?

() 24 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: You mean you are unwilling to

25 start with discovery now, and avait a ruling on basis

O
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1 later. Of course, it would seem to me that discovery would(}
2 also help you in arriving at a basis, wouldn ' t it?

3 MS. FALK Mr. Hear,ing Examiner, I am not so

4 incompetent in our position tha t we don't have standing or

5 basis for contention.

6 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Then why not start now?

7 MS. FALKs Because I think it is putting an unfair

8 burden on putting us to the expense of discovery when the

9 staff still opposes our intervention. If the staff is

10 willing to agree that we have a basis for intervention, we

11 are more than willing to go ahead with discovery.

12 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Barth, you are not prepared

13 to agree to that, are you, or Mr. Treby?

14 MR. TREBY This is Mr. Treby. We believe that
.

15 more basis is required for the contentions. There are none

16 that we think could be found admissible exactly as they

17 a r e .

18 I would also say that I do agree that if there are

19 any admissible ones that are to be found in the group, they

20 a re three through seven.

21 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Maybe this is just an illusory

22 issue. Ms. Falk, did you particip an in the San Onofre

23 proceeding?

() 24 MS. FALK: Not in the San Onofre proceeding, no.

25 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Do you have just some citation to
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Q 1 authority in support propositions three, the name of a

2 witness, or a document?

3 MS. FALKs We have been receiving documents f rom

4 the San Cnof re proceeding, but we have not been a party to

5 that as such.

6 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs I know, but in support of your

7 contention number three, which is fairly specific in what

8 you state, do you have an expert opinion or some other

9 citation that you could just give us now so that we would

10 have a basis for finding that you have at least one

11 admissible contention?

12 MS. FA1Ks My technical expert is not here today.

13 He is on vacation this week. I would be more than willing

O 14 to provide a number of citations for you as soon as he

15 returns.

16 CHAIRHAN BLOCH4 I think that the way to proceed

17 would be for you to do that as rapidly as possible, to

18 provide the basis.

19 I think in good faith, based upon what applicant

20 has said, and I think even in spite of what Mr. Treby ha s

21 said , people are not trying to exclude you if there is

22 basis.

23 If you are confident that you have a basis, it

O 24 seems to me that rou heve ectue111 en aaventeoe in ooine

25 ahead on discovery.

O
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(]} 1 MS. FALK: Let's clarify the record, Mr. Hearing

2 Exa minair. I don't think that the applicant's response to

3 our contentions has been irresponsible or irrational at

4 all . I do think that the NRC staff 's response to our

5 contention in saying that they see no basis whatsoever for

6 any of three to seven is irresponsible.

7 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I thought I heard Mr. Treby say

8 that he thought you might be able to supply basis, but you

9 just have not done it yet. I think that there is likely to

10 be basis for some of these contentions, but we do need it in

11 order to comp ~ ete the formal action that would give you the

12 protection you want that you are a party.

13 I do think that it would not prejudice you too

14 much to go ahead and try to participate with these other

15 filings and the discovery on the understanding that there

16 will be a good faith determination as to whether you have

17 basis.

18 Is that a serious problem for you?

19 HS. FALK4 This, I presume, Mr. Hearing Examiner,

201s that you have acted upon the applicant's motion for

21 expedited manner. I have not heard anything today, or seen

22 any documents that warrant why this should require an

| 23 expedited manner. I do find that unfair.

() 24 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I want to assure you that if we

| 25 do act to expedite things, it will never be in a way that

O
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{} 1 vill compromise your ability to ha ve time to prepare, and to

2 do things that will be representative of the interests you

'

3 protect.

4 On the other hand, applicant has given us a time

5 schedule that I know will be somewhat difficult for the

6 Board to meet, unless we accept an expedited schedule. That

7 would not compromise you if you find that you must have

8 additional time in order to do essential ta sks! I can't see

9 what will be lost by pursuing these two tracks at this

10 point. I don't see in any way at this point in which the

11 rights of Wisconsin's Environmental Decade will be hurt.

12 Could you explain to me how your rights would be

13 compromised by this two-track procedure.

14 MS. FALK As I explained before, the cost of

15 discovery will not be a minimal cost for any of the parties,

16 and certainly on a citizen organization. We will rely on

17 the represen ta tions tha t you have just made, Mr. Hearing

18 Examiner, that should, when discovery occurs, find us in the

19 position , as the staff may find itself in, of having

20 insufficient time to respond, we will inform you of that and

21 request appropriate consideration,
l

22 CHAIRMAN BLCCHs I certainly do intend to follow

l 23 up on what I have just assured you. I hope that you will do
1

(]) 24 that in good f aith , and will not take advantage of it. I

25 trust that that is the case.
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1 MS. FALK4 It has not been my experience in the(}
2 past.

3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 You mean in terms of applicant's

4 response?

5 MS. FALKa Right.

6 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I am sure that applicant has

7 special reasons.

8 MS. FALK Yes, in this case, it is in their best

9 interest to expedite the matter, I f ully understand tha t .

10 MR. BARTH: May I make a comment on contention

11 three to which referred earlier, sir.

12 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Yes.

13 MR. BARTH: Our problem with that is that we do

14 not find any I;ind of basis tha t the welding vill weaken the

15 integrity of the tube. A basis for that will not come out

16 of the applicant 's filing. It is going to come out of

17 general engineering, general metallurgical constraints. It

18 is going to come out of general technical knowledge of

19 welding , welding tubes, how the tubes react. Applicant's

2e filings have nothing to do with that.

21 CHAIRhAN BLOCH: Mr. Barth, I would think it

22 would. It seems to me that, for example, it is important to ^

23 know what the materials of both the tube and the sleeve are

() 24 going to be, and what the materials are that are going to be

25 used in the brase and weld.

O
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1 I don't know how you can expect a technical

2 response when we don 't know the methods that are being

3 used. We don't know the coefficients of expansion, for

4 example, of the inner and outer --

5 I don't see the basis for number three. I am

6 concerned that we do have to find that the procedure is a

7 safe one. It may be enough, given what we lack in knowledge

8 f rom applicant, at this point.

9 MR. CHURCHILLs Is it WED's position that there is

10 no basis f or these yet, and they hope to find the basis in

11 our filings.

12 MS. FALK No, it is not our position. I do think

13 tha t the Hearing Examiner is correct tha t the applicant's

14 inf ormation may and should be used for this point, but I

15 think other inf ormation is available also. As I said

16 before, we will provide you with that information as soon as

17 possible.

18 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: We will rule as rapidly as

19 possible, so that whatever expense you ha"e already

20 t ,dertaken in getting ready for discovery will be ke pt a s

21 small as we possibly can keep it.

22 MS. FALKs We appreciate that, Mr. Hearing

23 Examiner .

O 24 cua1anin stoca. Are there ear other etter=2

25 MR. BARTH: May I raise one m're, Mr. Chairman.

O
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(]} 1 We have so f ar skipped number eight and number nine because

2 we discussed matters which are outside the scope. I think

3 the consideration here by us shows that numbers eight and

4 nine on page 4 are simply not contentions. I think ther

5 could well be dismissed out of hand in order. I think you

6 should give some consideration to that.

7 CHAIRMAN BLCCH: I think, Ms. Falk, you agree that

8 eight and nine are not contentions, don't you?

9 MS. FALK: They are requirements.under your

10 regulations that are necessary to show for standing

11 purpose.

I 12 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: That is right, and they belonged

13 in your application. Nine may be relevant to some of the

} 14 other contentions, but it is not an independent contention.
,

i
l 15 MS. FALK: I agree.

16 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 Mr. Churchill, you had another

17 matter.

18 MR. CHURCHILL 4 Actually it was just i

19 clarification on a couple of things on this last

20 discussion.

21 First of all, WED is going to supply us with the

22 citations f or basis. Was there a time set for that?

23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 I think '' was as soon as
.

() 24 possible because, since we are going to have a two-track

25 proceeding anyway, they have an interest in having as fast

|

!
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1 as possible decision on their standing.

2 You want an opportunity to respond, I take it, or

s 3 don 't you?

) !

4 MS. FALK It seems to me that what the staff has

5 been wanting is come factual basis, and not whether it is

6 not true, and not whether it is important or not, and not

7 whether it is significant.

8 CHAIBMAN BLOCH: I think that that is the

9 precedent that the Appeals Board has icsued stands for, that

10 ve will not evaluate the factual completeness of the

11 authority as long as it is a good faith authority, and tha t

12 it stands for what you say it stands for.

13 MS. FALK: As long as we are proceeding under that

14 basis, it is my understanding also.

15 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Churchill, do you agree that

16 that is the thrust of Allen 's Creek?

17 MR. CHURCHILL: The way you said it later, I

18 think , is, more than just to say that it does not matter

19 whether it is true or significant.

20 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: We will not inquire into the fact
,

21 to determine whether we agree with it, or whether we find it.

22 technically incorrect. We will see whether it is a good

23 f aith citation to authorit y.

O 24 "a cauncartt> rnet is r19at, nut t eniax *nere

25 is also some judgment to be exercised as to whether it is

O
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(} 1 suf ficiently --

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Whether it is a complete

3 explanation, perhaps. .

4 MR. CHURCHILL: Maybe not even that, but whether

5 the information is worth at least giving a reasonaole man

6 the incentive to inquire further.

7 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: All right. That is an

8 interesting suggestion that I think has so far not been in

9 any of our cases. .

10 Are there other matters, Mr. Churchill?

11 MR. CHURCHILL: Yes, one other point of

12 clarification. Wher.a was it left with discovery; did we set

13 a discovery schedule now?

14 When we talked about two-track procedure, I assume'

15 that means that we can proceed on discovery.

16 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I think that is correct, and I

17 have not set a deadlin e f or first-round of discovery. It
;

!

18 seems to me that intervenors should not be required to

19 complete their first round until they have seen the

20 a pplica tion.

21 MS. FALK My notes of' our conversation, but

22 pleace correct me if I am wrong, Mr. Hearing Examiner, is

23 tha t tne applicant is proposing by its motion an expedited

() 24 discovery schedule, and that that has not yet been acted on,

25 although Mr. Churchill did state what he was going to

O
i
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1 propose.

2 CHAIRHAN BLOCHs I think I would rather not act on

3 the deadlines, but merely state that parties may begin

4 preparing their requests and filings among one another

5 starting now. I will set a deadline after I have received

6 the applicant's filings.

7 Is that acceptable, Mr. rhurchill?

8 MR. CHURCHILL: Yes. I am hoping that we could

9 have a deadline' by October 6, which means .that I am hoping

1sthat we will have our filing before that.

11 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I should hope so, so that we have

12 a chance to act on it, and there is a chance for intervenors

13 t o repond.

14 HR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman, one of the problems is

15 tha t the Part 2 regulations only permit discovery on

16 contentions that are admitteu. It is a real problem for us,

17 but I do think that somehow we ought to follow these

18 regulations.

19 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Let's call these questions that

20 should be responded to by the parties and petitioners,

21 rather than discovery requests.

22 HR. CHURCHILL: Mr. Chairman, it may be possible

23 maybe even to resolve this basis question before October 6.

O 24 cnA1RnA* stocH. I v111 otve the be i- auestion

25 as rapidly as possible. I am hopeful that it can be done
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Q 1 within the next 10 days, because intervenor has assured us

2 that they have busis and that they will file the required

3 documents.

4 MR. CHURCHILLs All right, then that might solve

5 Er. Barth's so:Iuential concerns.

6 CHAIRMAN BLOCH I would appreciate a call from

7 both staff and applicant upon receipt of the basis for

8 filing to inform me whether it will be necessary for them to

9 file in response, and what their suggestion is on the time

10 schedule for responding.

11 I am hoping that after the basis fili'.g there will

12 not be a need for a response, but I will want to know that.

13 I would not consider that kind of procedural call, just

14 whether you will or wi:.1 not, and what your suggested time

15 deadline is, to be an ex parte communication.
,

16 MR. CHURCHILL That we will or will not respond.

17 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 Yes, we want to know whether you

18 vill or will not respond. If you will respond, the

19 suggested deadline for a response.

20 ME. CHURCHILL: All right.

21 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 Ms. Falk, you don't have an

22 objection to that, do you?

23 MS. FALK4 No, sir.

O 24 CHAIRMAx st0cH. Mr. churcai11. de rou have enr

25 more?

O
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1 MR. CHURCHILLs No, I don't have any more.

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH Ms. Falk.

3 MS. FALKs No, sir.

4 CHAIRMAN BLOCH Mr. Barth.

5 MR. BARTH: I think we have made our position

6 clear, Your Honor.

7 MR. CHURCHILL: Excuse me, I do have one more

8 question, and I think it is for Mr. Barth.

9 As the staff taken a position ca the standing of

10 the petitioner?

11 MR. BARTH: Mr. Treby has said that we have, and

12 we have. We have no objection to the standing, but we do

13 have objections to the matter of the basis for the

14 con tentions.

15 MR. CHURCHILL: Okay, I think that is the way I

16 understand it, too.

17 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I would like to thank each of the

18 participants in the conference for their help. I think we

19 have had a productive conference. I am hoping that we will

20 be able to cooperate on a proceeding that will be both fair

21 and efficient in the future.

22 The conference is adjourned. The parties are

23 invited to stay on the line to request transcripts, and we

O 24 111 *e c 111== "r > xt = dort1r ror 6rier

25 conversatio7.

O
.
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